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Purdue Research Development Services 
Office for the Vice President for Research services and resources 
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Grant Writing Assistance 
Large proposal development and smaller proposal consultations 

http://www.purdue.edu
/research/vpr/rschdev/
proposal_preparation_a
ssistance.php 
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Grant Writing Assistance 
Grant Writing Resources 

http://www.purdue.edu
/research/vpr/rschdev/
proposal_preparation_a
ssistance.php 
 

http://www.purdue.edu/research/vpr/rschdev/proposal_preparation_assistance.php
http://www.purdue.edu/research/vpr/rschdev/proposal_preparation_assistance.php
http://www.purdue.edu/research/vpr/rschdev/proposal_preparation_assistance.php
http://www.purdue.edu/research/vpr/rschdev/proposal_preparation_assistance.php


5 

Key Online Resources 
OVPR e-Pubs for searchable, citable, up-to-date institutional text 

http://docs.lib.
purdue.edu/ 
ovpr/ 
 

http://docs.lib.purdue.edu/ovpr/
http://docs.lib.purdue.edu/ovpr/
http://docs.lib.purdue.edu/ovpr/
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Key Online Resources 
Self-help tool series 

• Management Plan  
Self-Assessment 

• Letters of Individual or 
Institutional 
Commitment 

• Postdoctoral Mentoring 
Plan Template 

• Tips for Major Research 
Instrumentation 
Proposals 
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Where Do I Go for Help? 

http://www.purdue.edu
/research/vpr/rschdev/
proposal_preparation_a
ssistance.php 
 

A Visual Guide to the Grants Process at Purdue  

http://www.purdue.edu/research/vpr/rschdev/proposal_preparation_assistance.php
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Where Do I Go for Help? 
Hyperlinked “help” flowchart  
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Being intentional 
Basic grant  writing strategies apply to almost any proposal 

And so you just 
threw everything 

together?… 
Mathews, a posse is 
something you have 

to organize.”  
From The Far Side by Gary Larson 

Figure removed for posting due to copyright  
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Proposal Preparation Timeline 
Have a plan 
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Key Strategies 
Avoid common trouble spots 

•tell a compelling storyline 
•answer “Why Purdue?” 
•be responsive to solicitation 
•know your reviewer 
•conduct internal review 
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Building the Storyline 
Storyline first! 

• storyline provides the 
“north star”  

• helps you not to be 
overly ambitious 
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Building the Storyline 
Four helpful questions 

•What is the problem? 
•What has been done already to 
address the problem? 

•What is the gap that remains? 
•How do you propose to address 
this gap? 



14 

Building the Storyline 
Logic flow goes from broad to narrower  

•What is the problem? 
•What has been done already to 
address the problem? 

•What is the gap that remains? 
•How do you propose to address 
this gap? 
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Building the Storyline 
Example narrative…in op-ed language 
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Building the Storyline 
Create a one-page brief 

One-page project description sent to program 
officer that includes: 

• concise storyline 
• vision/goals 
• team 
• methodology/approach 
• impact 



17 

Build the Storyline 
One-page…taste of your entire grant in a single, bite-sized piece 

It forces you to distill all aspects down to their 
essences and to find a way of piecing things together 
that is economical, coherent, logical, and compelling 
[…] is totally unforgiving, revealing problems in the 
clarity of your thinking and presentation, weaknesses 
in the logic of your research, vagueness in your 
methods, and failures in the all-important ‘so what?’ 
realm.  Given the luxury of length, additional verbiage 
has a way of camouflaging weaknesses (at least from 
the writer but not so often from the reviewer). 

—Robert Levenson, UC-Berkeley 
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Why Purdue? 
You, your team, your institution 

• researcher expertise 
• equipment and facilities 
• Purdue experience and campus 

environment 
• strength or uniqueness of 

academic programs 
• prior work 
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Responding to Solicitation 
Follow all instructions!  Know the agency guidelines as well as solicitation 
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Responding to Solicitation 
Outline before you write 
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Knowing Your Audience 
How is your reviewer reading your draft?  How can you help? 

• sleepless, busy, rushed 
• stack of 25 proposals to review 
• reading proposal on plane or 

late at night  
• perhaps not an expert in your 

exact field 
 
 



22 

Internal Review 
New eyes on your draft before submission 

• at least two weeks 
prior to submission 

• requires intentional 
planning from 
project beginning 

• formal or informal 
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Internal Review 
Because sometimes what is obvious to you is not obvious to others 






Questions? 
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